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June 29, 2023 
 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
 

Re: Columbia Falls Aluminum Company, LLC v. Atlantic Richfield Company, No. 22-1207 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

I represent the respondent, Atlantic Richfield Company, in the case referenced above.  
Petitioners filed their petition for a writ of certiorari on June 12, 2023, and this matter was placed on the 
Court’s docket on June 13, 2023.  Respondent’s brief in opposition is due on July 13, 2023.  Pursuant to 
Supreme Court Rules 15.3 and 30.4, I write to request a 30-day extension of time, until August 14, 2023, 
to file the brief in opposition.  Petitioner consents to this 30-day extension.   

 
This is respondent’s first request for an extension of time.  Respondent submits that this 

extension is appropriate because counsel for respondent has numerous deadlines in other matters over 
the coming weeks.  An extension of time would better enable the preparation of a response that 
respondent believes would be most helpful to the Court.  

 
Accordingly, I respectfully request that the due date for the brief in opposition to the petition for 

writ of certiorari be extended to August 14, 2023. 

Sincerely, 
 

s/ Jonathan W. Rauchway 
Jonathan W. Rauchway 
Counsel for Respondent 

 
 
cc: Gregory Garre, Counsel of Record for Petitioner (via e-mail and FedEx) 


